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TO:

ALL PROSPECTIVE VMWARE PROVIDERS

FROM:

Nancy Lam, Purchasing Director
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August 25, 2014

SUBJECT:

VMware servers, installation and training

PURCHASING AGENT

Addendum 3 includes the following:
Questions and Answers Received through August 22, 2014

See attached pages

I acknowledge receipt of addendum # 3. Please return this form with your Bid.

Name of Company __________________________________________
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__________________________________________

Date

______________________

Twelve East Fourth Ave. Suite 106  ROME, GEORGIA 30161
PHONE (706) 291-5118  FAX (706) 290-6099

ADDENDUM 3 – ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS
1. In regards to specific requirements # 4; Do you currently have VMware? If so, what version and
how many licenses do you currently have and Is it already under maintenance?
No it will need to be purchased as part of this project.
2.

Do you already have Veeam ? If so what version and how many licenses do you currently have
and is it already under maintenance?
No it will need to be purchased as part of this project.

2. In regards to specific requirements # 6; We request more information as to the nature of the
2003 servers to be upgraded to Windows 2012. This is the most important detail needed in
order to quote accurately.
We will want VM and Windows 2012 Data Center set up for this server. Then we will migrate the
application and data from the 2003 server to this new vm.
4. RFP does not state who is to provide the physical VMware servers.
They will need to be purchased as part of this project.
5.

What is the total number of processors? See # 8

6. What type of support/maintenance is required for the software (VMware & Veeam)? All
hardware and software purchased should be purchased with a 5 year warranty. We may
purchase time from your organization to help us with issues that come up after the initial
installation.
7. Does Training mean knowledge transfer or vendor training credits? We want the vendor to train
us to add another vm if needed, how to move from the primary server at the Admin building to
the replicated server at the EOC if the need arises for us to run off of it. Along with how to
change back to the primary at the Admin Building. Also we want to learn how to monitor the
system to verify that everything is running correctly. Basically we need to make sure we know
enough to maintain until we have time to go to formal training.
8. What are the Memory and CPU requirements for each of the 7 servers? This was asked for in
the Addendum, but the answer was only given for 1 server. We must have this info to correctly
size the VMware Host Server.
Please complete the following sample matrix with your requirements.
This is what we currently have. Of course we would want this to be the most that we can afford
based on the cost of the total solution.
Server
Application
# CPU’S
GB’s RAM
1
Email Centos
2
4
2
HR Kronos
8
4
3
Trackit
8
8
4
Imageit
8
8
5
Tax
4
8
6
SQL
16
32
7
Courts
16
24

